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John 
Bailey  

 

Tue, 23 Apr, 08:55 (2 days ago) 
 

to 
me  
 

 

Dear Mary 

  

Further to my inspection yesterday, I am delighted to confirm the following. 

  

• The refurbishment and alteration of the vestry has been undertaken to an excellent 
standard, and I am delighted to confirm this is all complete. 

• The installation of the sound desk and the cable run within the church has also been 
undertaken to an excellent standard. The cable run is very well hidden behind the 
pipework. 

  

If you require anything else, please let me know. 

 

  

Yours, 

  

 John Bailey    BA, B.Arch, RIBA, AABC 

 Director 
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